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>>>> From: bﬂ‘lak]ein_
»»>> Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 1:19 PM

»»>> To: Cynthia Rodriguez

»»=»» Subject: Re: Euros
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»»>> Thank you,

»»>> Balla
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»r>>>» On Jun 2, 2016, at 1:15 PM, Cynthia Radr“igue_ wrote:
REI

»»>>> Which account will this be cut from?
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»»>x>» Kind regards,

PRI

»»>>>» Cynthia Rodriguez
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»»»>>» Cynthia Rodriguez

»>»»>> Assistant Vice President

S

»=>>>» Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas
»»»>> Deutsche Asset & wealth Management
»»>3>» 345 Park Avenues, 10154-0004 Mew York, WY, USA Tel. _ Fax
ke ]

e e e e e

e

BEEEE

P et original Message-——--
+>>>> From: bellaklein W
»»33> Sent: Thursday, June . : P

»»>>> To: Cynthia Rodriguez

»»»3> Subject: Re: Euros

e

»»»>> Darren will pick it up. I will print a check to AFEX. The value in Euros should equal te $7500.
»»>>> Thank you,

»»>>> Bella
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=»x»>»> On Jun &, 2016, at 1:00 pM, Cynthia Rudr‘igue_wrnte:
e S

»»>2»> Hi Bella,

I

»»»3>»> DO you have an encashment letter on file to pick up the euros?
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»»»>>»> Kind regards,

EEEEES

»»»5»> Cynthia Rodriguez
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